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Subject: Highland-wide LDP
Date: 06 December 2011 08:34:45

Brian

Under Issue 92, Chapter 14, Nairn, in the council's summary reference is made
to representation 267 with regard to the settlement hierarchy.  However, in the
original representation the first objection is that the Nairn strategy fails to
appropriately recognise the town's existing/planned role within the settlement
hierarchy.  It requests that Nairn be upgraded from a local to a sub-regional
centre.

Could the council please provide a response to this specific point.

Under Issue 41 the council response refers to a draft appendix setting out a
settlement hierarchy.  Please send a copy of this, as it cannot be traced.

An early response would be appreciated preferably within the next day or two.

Regards

Morag

Morag I Smith 
Development Plan Assistant
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Fax: + 44 (0) 1324 696444 
E-mail: morag.smith@scotland.gsi.gov.uk 
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appeals/Appeals/PlanInquiries
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